
Annonce du 1er février 2024 

Articles: 

CISION: 
https://www.newswire.ca/fr/news-releases/le-gouvernement-du-canada-annonce-un-
investissement-federal-dans-la-production-d-hydrogene-propre-a-gatineau-843594706.html 

Canada.ca : 
https://www.canada.ca/fr/ressources-naturelles-canada/nouvelles/2024/02/le-gouvernement-
du-canada-annonce-un-investissement-federal-dans-la-production-dhydrogene-propre-a-
gatineau.html  

Videos : 

TVA Nouvelles Gatineau : 
https://tvagatineau.ca/hydrogene-vert-des-etudes-pour-evaluer-son-utilisation/ 

CPAC : 
https://cpac.ca/a-la-une/l-episode/le-ministre-de-lenergie-wilkinson-discute-des-combustibles-
propres-au-quebec?id=e87177f4-f121-4403-9119-16ecd65fd470  

Médias sociaux: 
X (anciennement Twitter) : 

Vidéo de présentation du projet d'hydrogène projetée lors de la cérémonie d'annonce de
l'investissement fédéral :
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NsOAIS902JI
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From: Clean Fuels Fund / Fonds de Carburants Propres (NRCAN/RNCAN) <cleanfuelsfund‐
fondsdecarburantspropres@nrcan‐rncan.gc.ca>  
Sent: November 8, 2022 9:35 AM 
To: Benoit Gratton <benoit.gratton@gazifere.com>; Sonja Dods <sonja.dods@gazifere.com> 
Subject: [External] A‐2209 – NRCan’s Decision for the Clean Fuels Fund – Building New Domestic Production Capacity 

  
CAUTION!	EXTERNAL	SENDER 
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate? 
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe. 

Thank you for your response to the Clean Fuels Fund ‐ Call for Project Proposals (CFPP) targeting projects that will result 
in building new domestic production capacity. 

We are pleased to advise you that your application for the Clean Fuels Fund has been conditionally approved for 
funding. 

Please find enclosed a letter confirming the decision. 

Within the next 10 business days, a program representative will be contacting you to inform you of the next steps. 

Regards, 

The Fuel Diversification Division 
Clean Fuels Branch  
Natural Resources Canada  



Ottawa (Canada)
K1A 0E4

Benoit Gratton
Manager, Finance Regulatory and New Initiative, Gazifère Inc.
706 Boulevard Gréber
Gatineau, QC J8V 3P8

Subject: Gazifère Hydrogen Blending Project – Application to the Clean Fuels Fund - Building New 
Domestic Production Capacity 

File Number: A-2209, Gazifère Inc.

Dear Benoit Gratton, 

I am pleased to inform you that your application dated October 8, 2021, for the above-mentioned 
project, has been conditionally approved for up to $3,421,703.00 in funding from Natural 
Resources Canada (NRCan), subject to more detailed due diligence of the project and your 
organization, as well as successful negotiation and execution of a written Contribution 
Agreement.

Until a written Contribution Agreement is signed by both parties, no commitment or obligation 
exists on the part of NRCan to make any financial contribution to your organization’s proposed 
project.

Please note that expenditures incurred between the date of this Letter of Conditional Approval 
and the date on which a Contribution Agreement is signed by NRCan fall outside the Eligible 
Expenditure Period and, although they may count towards Total Project Costs, they are not 
eligible for reimbursement by NRCan. It is important to consult with an NRCan representative 
during this period prior to incurring expenditures as they can advise you on the terms and 
conditions for reimbursement.   

In the coming weeks, we will prepare a draft Contribution Agreement for your review. Please 
note that in accordance with the program policy you will have 90 days to negotiate and sign a 
Contribution Agreement. NRCan will not accept any changes to the provisions of our standard 
template agreement unless your legal counsel provides a legal rationale for the changes. We will 
only consider changes in cases where the existing provisions create a legal impediment to you 
entering into the Contribution Agreement. Minor changes can be made to the details of the 
Schedules in the Agreement, namely the Statement of Work, Eligible Expenditures, Budget and 
Reports, in order to ensure they properly reflect your project proposal.

I trust this letter clarifies the status of your organization's funding request under the Clean Fuels 
Fund - Building New Domestic Production Capacity and NRCan’s requirements for the 
expenditure of funds under this Initiative.

Should you have any questions or concerns with respect to the Initiative, please contact the 
program at cleanfuelsfund-fondsdecarburantspropres@nrcan-rncan.gc.ca.     

Yours sincerely,

Erin O’Brien
Assistant Deputy Minister
Fuels Sector

November 4, 2022
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